Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 17 March 2020 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Karen McGowan (Chair), Joe Otten and/Vickie Priestley
Cliff Woodcraft (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
17 MARCH 2020

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre - St. Mary's Gate, 10a
St. Mary's Gate, Sheffield, S1 4LR
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Licensing Act 2003 - Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffield, S3 8AP
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Sheftield

City Council

Agenda Iltem 5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 17.03.2020 — 10am

Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report: Jayne Gough

Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre — St Mary’'s Gate, 10a St Mary’'s Gate,
Sheffield S1 4LR

Recommendations:

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers:

Attached documents

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 5



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 28/20

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre — St Mary’s Gate, 10a St Mary’s Gate, Sheffield, S1 4LR

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

22

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicants are Sheffield One (Hotel Management) Limited.

The application, which was received by the Licensing Service on the 21% January 2020, is
attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘A’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following and are
attached at Appendix ‘B’:-

e Health Protection Service, Responsible Authority for Sheffield City Council

The applicant and objector who made a written representation have been invited to attend
the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘C’.

POLICIES TO CONSIDER
Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it
may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any)
will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as:-
a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b)  public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182.

Page 6



7.0 HEARINGS REGULATIONS

7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

7.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘C’.

7.3  Attached at Appendix ‘C’ is the following: -
a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

8.0 APPEALS

8.1  The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the Sub
Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.

10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

SN e )
Stephen Lonnia Date: 17" March 2020.

Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

Page 7



Appendix ‘A’

Application



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes af the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre — St Mary's Gate
10A St Mary’s Gate

Post town | Sheffield Postcode St 4LR

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £Not Yet Listed

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as apprepriate

a) an individual or individuals * ]  please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i as alimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)

partnership

il as apartnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

ili  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iy other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

) a recognised club please complete section (B)

OO0000 X

d)  acharity please complete section (B)

Page 9




€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

[]
1) a health service body [1 please complete section (B)
L1

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ |  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

hy  the chief officer of police of a police force in [1 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 5
premises for licensable activities; or =
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or [
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative (1
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title (for
r 1 Ms [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surna}t\ First names
Date of birth \ Tam 18 yearsold orover [ ]  Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential
address if different from
premises address
Post town \ Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number \
E-mail address
(optional)
Where applicable (if demonsirating a right to work via the Home Office onlise right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that {(please see

note 15 for information)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
\% O wrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [] Y

Surna}l\ First names

Date of birth \ I am 18 years old or over [C] Please tick yes

Nationality \

Where applicable (if demon
checking service), the 9-digit
note 15 for information)

ing a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode \L

Daytime contact telephone number \
E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Sheffield One (Hotel Management) Limited

Address

Bridge House

12 Market Street
Glossap
Derbyshire
SK13 8AR

Registered number (where applicable)

11223477

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Page 11




Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? N EBEE 7]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? {ojojorajofofara]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The premises will be a new Ibis Budget City Centre Hotel, consisting of 6 floors. Licensable
activities will take place on the ground floor only.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any LN /A J
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) :;;?)S(e IR
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 1
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 7]
¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) [
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 1
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 1
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 1
anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g) ]

B (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 12




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13

X



A

ays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings(please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance hote 7) QOutdoors []

Day | Start inish Both 1

Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonM variations for performing plays (please read
puidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read gutianee note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors ]

guidance note 3)
Outdoors |

Both ]

Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasondl variations for the exhibition of films (please

— read guidance note

Thur

Fri ' Non standard timings. Where you infend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times {d.those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read gutdance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

s

Tue

Wed

Thur

State uy seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidagee note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Wh}m vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (pleaw; read guidance note 6)

Page 16




D

oxing or wrestling

Day | Start ﬁm@

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors O]

Both D

Mon N Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonalxariations for boxing or wrestling

entertainment (pleasexgad guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou inténd to use the premises for
-| boxing or wrestling entertainment at difféxent times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please reag guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 17




Vill the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L1
(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors | []
Both ]
Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at differentimes to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please readsguidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 18




Will the plaving of recorded music iake place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ll
(please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors ]
Both ™

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Mon \

Tue

Wed State any seasonl variations for the playing of recorded nusic
{please read guidancéote 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

— the plaving of recorded music at differenaimes to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please readdguidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




G

rformances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Stahdard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timingd\(please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance hqte 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start {nish Both ]

Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any season variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou infend {o use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read ce note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




H

nything of a similar
deseription to that

guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start F}iih Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors 1
< outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors L]
\ Both D
Tue Pleasegive further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal vah&ﬁoxg_s for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling\within (e), (D) or (g} (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend te use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e). (D) or (o) at different times to those listed in ¥he column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 21




|

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 2300 | 2330 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 2300 | 2330

Wed | 2300 | 2330 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (piease read guidance note 5)

Thur | 2300 | 2330

Fri 2300 | 2330 | Nonstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance

sat [2300 |2330 |79
- Late Night Refreshment will be permitted to residents and their bona
fide guests everyday between 2300-0500.

Sun | 2300 | 2330
-From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of
permitted hours on New Year’s Day.
-At the start of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all
licensable activities shall be extended by one hour.

Page 22




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcehol be for consumption | o the

Standard days and — pleage tick (please read guidance note 8) premises L]

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the 3
premises

Day Start Finish Both X

Mon | g700 | 2300 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Tue | o700 | 2300

Wed | 0700 | 2300

Thur | o700 | 2300 | Nomstandard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

=
& 0700 | 2300 | _The sale of alcohol will be permitted to residents and their bona fide
guests 24 hours a day.

Sat 0700 | 2300 | From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve, to the start of
permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

At the start of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all licensable

Sun | 0700 | 2300 the
activities shall be extended by one hour.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish te specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the enfitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name David Paul Amans

Date of birth aNINEgR

Address

Postcode I o

Personal licence number (if known)
NED/LN1608

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
North East Derbyshire District Council

Page 23




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children {please read guidance note 9),

N/A
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 0000 | 0000
24hrs
Tue 0000 | 0000
24hrs
Wed [ 0000 | 0000
24hrs Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
====_ to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | 0000 | 0000 | ‘the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Ll 71 T R
Fri. {0000 | 0000
24hrs
Sat | 0000 | 0000
s |7
Sun [ 0000 | 0000
24hrs

Page 24




M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

- The sale of alcohol will be permitted to residents and their bona fide guests 24 hours a day.

- Late night refreshment will be permitted to residents and their bona fide guests everyday
between 2300-0500.

-With the exception of residents and their bona fide guests, no alcohol shall be consumed more
than (30) minutes after the permitted terminal hour for the supply of alcohol.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- A suitable closed circuit Television (CCTV) system will be in operation at the premises at ali
times when it is being used for the provision of licensable activities and/or when members of the
public are permitted to be on the premises. The CCTV system will record images to cover all areas
of the premises to which the public have access (save for toilets), including any external areas of
the premises such as car parks and beer gardens. The CCTV system will be capable of retaining
images for a minimum of 31 days, will be of good quality and will contain the correct time and
date stamp information. The CCTV system and images will be kept in a secure environment to
which members of the public will not be permitted access. At least one member of staff will be on
duty at the premises who is capable of operating the system and downloading images recorded by
it. These images will be downloaded and provided, on request, to an officer of a responsible

authority.

- The premises licence holder and/or designated premises supervisor will ensure that an Incident
Report Register is maintained on the premises to record incidents such as anti-social behaviour,
admissions refusals and ejections from the premises. The Incident Report Register will contain
consecutively numbered pages, the date time and location of the incident, details of the nature of
the incident, the names and registration numbers of any door staff involved or to whom the
incident was reported, the names and personal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff involved
or to whom the incident was reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the
police incident and/or crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of
whether there is CCTV footage of the incident. The Incident Report Register will be retained for a
period of twelve months and produced for inspection immediately on the request of an authorised

officer.

¢) Pablic safety S
- Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public will be
kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

- A suitably trained First Aider or appointed person will be provided at ali times when the
premises are open.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 25




-Licensable activities will be conducted and the facilities for licensed activities will be designed
and operated so as to prevent the transmission of audible noise or perceptible vibration through the
fabric of the building or structure to adjoining properties.

- Noise from a licensable activity at the premises will be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive
premises.

- Loud speakers shall not be located in external areas of the premises or in entrance lobbies which
open directly onto external areas.

- Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours to minimise
noise disturbance to neighbouring properties.

- Noise from plant or machinery operating at the licensed premises, shall be inaudible at the
nearest noise sensitive premises.

¢) The protection of children from harm

- The age verification policy adopted by the premises, in respect of the sale or supply of alcohol will be
Challenge 25, which means that those seeking to purchase alcohol at the premises who appear to be
under the age of 25 will be required to provide acceptable evidence (as approved by South Yorkshire
Police) that they are 18 years of age (or older) before any alcohol is sold or supplied to them.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable. ‘

¢ T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® Tunderstand that ] must now advertise my application.

e  Junderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

¢ [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] 1 have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service [l

(please read note 15).

N XK KKK

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
. BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF

Page 26




THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

o [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand 1
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work
check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see nate 15)

Signature / : fﬁ*‘ﬁ% W

Date 21 January 2020

Capacity Pinsent Masons LLP (Solicitors for the Applicant)

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 27




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Christopher Rees-Gay
Pinsent Masons LLP
1 Park Row

Post town | Leeds f Postcode | LS1 5AB

Telephone number (if any) | 0113 294 5263

[f you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
christopher.rees-gay@pinsentmasons.com

Page 28




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

David Paul Amans

|
[full name of prospective premises supervisor] T
of

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

The grant of a new Premises Licence

[type of application]

by
Sheffield One (Hotel Management) Limited

[name of applicant]

relating {0 a premises ICeNCe
[number of existing licence, if any]

for

Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre — St Mary's Gate
10A St Mary's Gate

Sheffield

541 4LR

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 29



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Sheffield One {Hotel Management) Limited

{name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Velocity Hotel

10A St Mary's Gate
Sheffield

S471.4LR

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below.

Personal licence number
NED/LN1608

Personal licence issuing authority

North East Derbyshire District Council, 2013 Mill Lane, Wingerworth, Chesterfield 542
6NG — Tel: 01246 231111

Signed
Name (please print) David Paul Amans
Date 17 January 2020

Page §0



viftoit v

v D porIpu sy E=Y

N e

HOIDAYLSHOY Y04

s oo

eI TG 23 1001 PUn1c samot
B

‘Dorea
Buntes a4 00l Tuiolps pur
paaea so

039 Qo)
s

soyueg

gy
3003

@

WE0Y 434y Jousindulieg any
203 saysinueg ang

s  s205nBneg g

Bunyg) Auolouz

IRRRRE

Suoa ujody
neworny wbs 5'¢ uiy g

2

ot 02T mevies g
1apuncs any

10133990 36311 5 10u5
1019900 1wk
so19190 ppows

wose
(EUONMp s 3TeUDis,, 103,

joueg 10Av03 a1y

UoaNNSUGD Aigsed llem uni
4+ 1314128 AUAPD (€309

ef{jloe@s !

Yot sty g
100 sty dig
OMOYIOHINS e

2a09n5 10 s
©323URISISOY 1) VN OVT =

23mnns Jo siatA
S arueisisoy 43 W 071 =

A1mINNS Jo sAWS(A
01 33ue1s|sAY 3 WA 06 =

2smanns jo swawal
oL a3uelsISRY Y4 Ui 09 =

2mnns 10 swIwolD
01 2UOISIY U UNV OF =

swowneduio)
10DUNIEWOD U3 N VT =
Wawiedwo) yg i 0zt <
1WAIEWOD 1 UIN 0 =
JuawsUedwo) ys v 09 =

WWILETW0D U S N OF <

Hioges pue oy
10p/s3umesp

9130
503 I3V 01 3901 500l

Swaumede YrIoq e Alsed

Apsu [l pUROIE paffe1sur 36 01 S13itreq ey

siadwep/sieijo>

VoINS pares oy uiwpg ¢
10/pue 1ued JUaasownI e
WWBIL G P01 20 03

2 i poyirads
o1 YONFIUIA il poposd 2q
PINOIS 510p1110 Put Aagol s §91391013 Iy

29 pinoys 53euDis 341 TOT 13704 p98E
05157 PUC ELOZ ¥ 1184 GGPS SO 4l 93ueprd7e
U1 paudisop 20 PInous adeuds odeasd ity

“OT0Z T 1/8d 996 58 03 Pawdisop

24 pipeys Tunudil AudTiwd 10 yoneneisr

£707 136685

16 WS T 0 AQY UF 9G pinoys a1ayy I3ueping
L107 1666 59 Yl 330¢PI0IE w1 WPWRIALI)
voREMUDA © SRy 25ENIELS UowLwoI Yoe3

picpuets Arodases 11
s waege pue uoudIR 31y Ncwrne

U\ PoPIn0sd pue poUBisap 39 pinoys
£ 110K [ENPAIDU) U323 0] SWikle 3 Uy

ey
oBeudis s pay>ot davy
(aueg uaista

1000 patey ony

205013 )95

sding WML § s1e0s oS

00t -t
ABojens ali4- | [9AS7 100]4 PUNOIL) 1OMOT]

12

N

10

1311 DNILHOL 3Y13

ek

Woow nav>

P




-

Ground Floor Level - Licensing Plan

1:100




teresv | govorr
onsenn | aneor

(0)
Oenitm

BHiSE v

v & pavcanuny s

PRI 20 At 1S
yow

VoI sy

ey

203 ynnduncs oy

2em Iousndone any

Sunudy Aovadsewy

Aus Juwado
newoIny WS 57 U

(urw 071} e oy
punos iy

0199190 109K 3 D10WS.
20192120 yean
J0113q ayows

noue

Jeuon3s.tp in sdeuds 1(x3,

roueg 10303 213

owsniIs0)
eI -

10n0 1251y Aig

anoy asop; any

s
U E S

1 v 09 =

swawal
Y Y3 U OF =

fuwsedwo)
WOWEOWOD Y3 U OFE =
WIWEAWOD 3 Uy 021 =

AWDLINRIWOD Y4 il 06 =

wouneduo) ¥ VIl 09 =

WawNIRdI0) Yo s OF =

stiemn

LArlesy
L= a
Liemiady

12 40 suondu
Apadut e punose p:

29 pInoys aDeudys aug
05150 PUR €107 b 118 6675 SO
1 paudisop 2q pjnous aBeud

*9107 T k¢ 997 50 01 pat
29 pinoys Junydiy A>uadsawa jo uene

€102 16665

501 PIUZISIP 54 PINDYT UGNINIP Bpows Y|

VOO DAows Aq poteadE
20 [l 2y 0 prayau
vepnn

P
P 01 wiatsks weje pu uon:
e Y papInasd pue pa

B9 13101 ENPIATDUS (P 10) swieje 21 3y

203 feuy
9Beudis 1nys poy201 6oy
Ioueg uorsin

000 patey a1y

13500 135

sdug uadsawmIGl 7 SRS oS

® ©®

sevr
i L
i v wcow0m

{19n21 Joo)y
wea e qugT)
L

Uejq ABS1eI1S 941 - 100[4 pAIyL 0115415

WS TE Ry
AN IF0H 2012

@

Page 33




Appendix B’

Health Protection Service,
Sheffield City Council

Page 34



Gough Jazne (CEX)

From: Cresswell Elaine

Sent: 18 February 2020 15:49

To: REES-GAY Christopher

Cc: licensingservice

Subject: NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: IBIS BUDGET 10A ST MARY'S GATE SR 66111
Categories: Sam Briggs

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Dear Mr Rees-Gay

NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: IBIS BUDGET 10A ST MARY'S GATE SR 66111

| refer to the application concerning the above premises and as a Responsible Authority towards public
safety, | am making a formal representation due to the insufficient and lack of detailed plan accompanying
the application in relation to the proposed layout and arrangements which are unsatisfactory.

| am in discussion with this matter with the your Architect and hope to find a satisfactory resolution.

Please let me know about the proposed condition below in due course.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Elaine Cresswell

Hello Chris

NEW LICENSING APPLICATION: IBIS BUDGET 10A ST MARY'S GATE _ SR 66111

Thank you for your time on Friday 14" February 2020.

| propose the following conditions set out below be attached to Annex 2 on the new premises
licence with respect to public safety.

Conditions
1. A Building Regulation Completion Certificate shall be submitted to the responsible
authority for public safety within a reasonable time period after the premises has
opened for business.

Other matters:

Thank you for sending the details of the Architect. I will get back to you on this if | may as soon as
| can.

Page 35



Appendix ‘C’

Hearing Regulations, Notices, Procedure

Page 36



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Cnum-:il

=

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Sheffield One (Hotel Management) Limited
c/o Christopher Rees-Gay, Pinsent Masons LLP

Sent via email: Christopher.rees-gay@pinsentmasons.com

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 21% January 2020, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre — St Mary’s Gate, 10a St Mary’s Gate, Sheffield, S1 4LR

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Health Protection Service — Responsible Authority

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 17" March 2020 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
guestions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 3" March 2020
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 37



NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may.—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 38



LICENSING ACT 2003

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S$9 3HD

We  Sheffield One (Hotel Management) Limited — c/o Christopher Rees-Gay, Pinsent
Masons LLP

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 3" March 2020 and notify you

as follows (please complete):

[ 1 lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 17" March 2020 at 10am.
[ 1 Idonotintend to attend the hearing.

[ 1 Ilintend to be represented atthe hearingby: ....................... ...

[ 1 |Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: ...........................................

[ 1 lrequestthat ................... ... should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.aov.uk

Page 39



Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) In the case of a hearing under —
(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 40



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

S) The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

(f) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)i There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 41



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
. City Counéil

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Elaine Cresswell
Health Protection Service (HPS)

Sent via email: elaine.cresswell@sheffield.aov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 21% January 2020 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre — St Mary’s Gate, 10a St Mary’s Gate, Sheffield, S1 4LR

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Health Protection Service — Responsible Authority

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 17" March 2020 at 10am: following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 3™ March 2020

Signed: Jayne Gough
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 6

Sheffield

City Council SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
o . Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 17" March 2020 at 11am - Deferred from 10" March 2020
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Jayne Gough
Summary: To consider an application to grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffield, S3 8AP

Recommendations: That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 43



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 25/20

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffield, S3 8AP

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Mr Anton Smith of Bluez Ltd.

The application, which was received on 14" January 2020, is attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘A’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Representations concerning the application have been received from the following and are
attached at Appendix B:-

¢ Health Protection Service, Responsible Authority for Sheffield City Council
» Environment Protection Service, Responsible Authority for Sheffield City Council

During the consultation period, the applicant has agreed to amend the operating schedule
as requested by the Environmental Protection Service, along with volunteering some
additional conditions. An amended plan has been requested but this is still outstanding.
Details of the amended timings and volunteered conditions are detailed in Appendix ‘C’.

South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue have also provided advice and information to the
applicants as part of the consultation, and have given them a 28 day Action Plan to ensure
the standard of the premises required under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005 are compliant in line with this legislation.

The applicant and objectors who made written representations have been invited to attend
the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report labelled
Appendix ‘D’.

POLICIES TO CONSIDER

Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it

may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any)
will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

Page 44



6.0 THE LEGAL POSITION

6.1  The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as:-
a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b) public safety,
c) the prevention of public nuisance,
d) the protection of children from harm.

6.2 Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182.

7.0 HEARINGS REGULATIONS

7.1 Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

7.2 The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’.

7.3  Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -
a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;
c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

8.0 APPEALS

8.1  The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the Sub
Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

10.1  To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.

10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

o\ PRI Ve
Stephen Lonnia Date: 10" March 2020.

Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

Page 45



Appendix A



Cax 3 [ZZo 1LJUL KON
- Ty P s e {
/f“‘%jl Ho . 7 42516 o~ns { \ ,‘_ ‘ e~ -!..
i ( s/ ‘Cs‘f' ;(f i “4,.1.. H“{‘.z
Sheffield e s “For help Contact |
Application for a premises licence licensingservi B gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0114 2734264

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Bl A

UG s track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put"no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

T Yes @ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name lAnton ‘

* Family name lSmith ]

* E-mail

Main telephone number

e
Other telephone number l—

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in ¢ Yes " No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Registration number 12228802

Business name Bluez Ltd Ir];}g,;?:tre?:c? Ig:ﬁ?;s RIS

VAT number _ e Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company 1

This is the unique reference for this

Not Currently in Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

bluez.sheffield@gmail.com

Include country code.

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 47



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Owner/Manager

Home country tUnited Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name I1 f

Street [ Scholey Street ’

District [ '

City or town [Shefﬁeld 1
|

County or administrative area fSouth Yorkshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode iSS 8AP

Country |United Kingdom '
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(  Description

Building number or name |1

Street tScholey Street
District [

City or town tSheffieId

County or administrative area [South Yorkshire

Postcode 1S3 8AP

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number _

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |4,550

Page 48




'?ection 3of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O OO00D0DDOD0O0OR O

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

L] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [Bluez Ltd T

Details ‘
R T

112228802 |

Registered number (where
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)
Danao 40

ayc =J

AT 2000



Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name |1 |

Street ’Scholey Street l

District | |

City or town ISheffield l
|

County or administrative area [

Postcode |s3 8AP

Country [United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail bluez.sheffield@gmail.com

Telephone number

L
Other telephone number _

* Date of birth (®/ ./ -
dd mm Yyyy
* Nationality |British

‘ Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

l Add another applicant

.

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? { 07 ll I 02 \ I t 2020 |

dd mm Yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for alimited period, | | [/| | [ | |
when do you want it to end dd - VY

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

The subject premise’s is situated on Scholey Street, accessed directly off Derek Dooley Way (Inner Ring Road). Providing
excellent transport links. One of the main bus routes to the city centre nearby. There are no immediate residential
properties. The nearest sensitive residence approximately 60 meters away on the Wicker A6135, a main bus route to the city
centre and adjacent to the busy A61. Approx 500 metres away across the busy A6135 and A61 intersection is the Crown

Plaza Royal Victoria Hotel.

Page 50




Continued from previous page...

The current property has been vacant for over a year and is becoming subject to graffiti and vandalism. A Solar company
used to operate within the building, but the company only used part of the building. The workshop at the rear has not
been used for a number of years.

The proposal is to allow a café within the building for food and refreshments. To allow a events which includes music
events & DJ workshops around how to use the equipment. Salsa lessons, social events. To allow students to showcase their
skills in the main room and allow entertainment. To allow for bookings for conferences and events.

The property forms part of a collection of former workshops. The premises has been refurbished and provides a good
quality business unit providing a large open plan main space (1,057sq ft.) with exposed beams under a pitched roof the
plan is that this will be converted into a bar an house a small kitchen. To the sides there are 2 further rooms (120 sq. ft. and
220 sq. ft.). To the rear is a former workshop (435 sq. ft.) which is accessed via the courtyard.

The proposal is that toilets, Females — 4 cubicles 3 sinks, male - 2 cubicles 3 urinals, 2 sinks and 1 unsex toilet with a sink will
be fitted to the previous workshop rooms (220sq.ft.) on the right of the main building. There is already a disable toilet fitted
within the main room. Installing the toilets will not require any major building work. There is existing sewage manhole right
outside that will easily connect to the soil / sewage pipes.

The proposal for the large open plan main space (1,057sq ft.):-

Café - a small kitchen an extractor to be fitted for refreshments a bar
Social and late-night entertainment mainly weekend Friday & Saturdays.

The proposal for the former workshop (435 sq. ft.): -

Day time music DJ workshop
Conference / Training room
Salsa and Dance workshops

On street parking is available close to the premises. Directly across from the premises there are two council public car parks.

The premises are arranged on the ground floor, internal area of 1,838 sq. ft. The business is aimed at 25s and over and
customers will need to be a member to access night time bar, Young people under 18years old accompanied by a member
would be restricted to leave at 9pm generally or be restricted to access specific area for private bookings only. (See The
protection of children from harm).

There is disable access to the premises including a disable toilet within the main area. There will be separate male and
female toilets totalling 3 sets of toilets (within the planned side room).

There are two entrances to the building (one on Scholey Street which will be the main entrance and the other at the rear
Andrew Lane).

There will be no major modification of the premises apart from the separate male and female toilets.

Bluez will be a unique, exclusive stylish and intimate place where customers can socialise. Bluez will cater for small to
medium size groups, individuals and couples. Books for celebrations, funerals, business meetings etc. Our Lounge / Grill /
bar is not aimed at clubbers that frequent the larger establishments. Customers can enjoy our variety small range
refreshments with our range of alcoholic and non-alcohol cocktails, hot and cold drinks. The courtyard in the summer will
used for BBQ's and will have a tropical theme. Refreshments will be served at the bar until times specified below.

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l:l

state the number expected to

attend Page ol




Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes

D
prd
o

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS . ~

Ntz

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

(¢ Yes No

~

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Sat | ]
TUESDAY

Start

start [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start

St ||
THURSDAY

Start

Stat [ ]
FRIDAY

Start

stat | ]
SATURDAY

Start

Stat | ]
SUNDAY

Start

Start :‘

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

02:00 ~/

[=) [ ) S S o
S o S o o o
S S S S =) S
N

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

.

< ™~

S

Page 52




Continued from previous page...

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors " Qutdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Occasional film evenings

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only g?ve details for thg days
st [ S e
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [ ] Ed [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Sart | ] Ed [ ]

Page 53




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start End

Start :I End i:‘
FRIDAY

Start End

Start :I End I:l
SATURDAY

Start End
SUNDAY

Start End

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

Occasional Board games

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes & No

Page 54




Continued from previous page...

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Wiill you be providing live music?

* Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start [:I End [:f to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End S
FRIDAY
Start End
Start :I End [:]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start {:] End I:
SUNDAY
Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Occasional singers and perfomers

Page 55

Criesn's Wrniey and Doairalize of MMRO 2008




Continued from previous page...

[

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (¢.9., 16:00) and only give details for the days
N e T ey |l o
TUESDAY
Start End
Start :] End I:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Stat | ] End | ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] End [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start | ] End

ol
i

Sy A




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
sat | ] End [ ]

SUNDAY
Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

~

" Indoors Qutdoors (¢ Both

=

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Occasional music outdoors in the centre courtyard during the summer this will end two hours before the indoor music.
Sound levels would be monitored appropriately when amplified music is played.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

—— Give timings in 24 hour clock.

End {02:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End E_—__I to be used for the activity.

——

Page 57




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start End
Stat | ] End | ]
WEDNESDAY
stat -
Start [ ] End | |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start | ] End | ]
FRIDAY
Start End
st | ] End | ]
SATURDAY
Start End
start | ] End | ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Sart | ] End [ ]
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
@ Indoors (—  Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Occasional dance performances and breakdancers

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

Page 58



Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes @ No

—

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start :‘ End [::' to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
set| ] a [
WEDNESDAY
sat [ | e [
THURSDAY
Start l:] End :]
FRIDAY
St e
Start [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
St -
Stat | ] End | ]

Page 59




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start [10:00 End
L]

L

Start End
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
(¢ Indoors (" Outdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Cafe will be open for late-night refreshment.

This will encourage customers attending the bar to eat whilst drinking and prevent over drinking.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |10:00 End 103:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End :l to be used for the activity.

I

Page 60



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start

Sat | ]
WEDNESDAY

Start

Sart | ]
THURSDAY

Start

start | ]
FRIDAY

Start

Start [ ]
SATURDAY

Start

Start l:l
SUNDAY

Start

st | ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(& On the premises

State any seasonal variations

¢ Off the premises

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

(" Both

03:00

03:00

8 LB LA LA R

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Y,

o

=




Continued from previous page...

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name [Anton '
Family name lSmith ‘
Date of birth -/ ./ e

dd mm YWYy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name '

Street iR s

|
|
District [ |
|
|

City or town ISheffield

County or administrative area tSouth Yorkshire

Postcode g ‘

Country ’United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number

(if known) ISY06222 PER |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) lSheffieId City Council ]

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent Bluez If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or anciliary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Page 62



Continued from previous page...

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start {10:00
Start

Start 116:00

Start

Start 110:00

LF) LB LE

Start

Start {10:00
Start

Start 110:00

Start

Start {10:00
Start

Start {10:00

8 LA LE L

Start

State any seasonal variations

End {03:00
End

End {03:00
End

End {03:00
End

End {03:00
End

End 104:30
End

End 104:30
End

End {04:30
End

LiRUGRIGRI sl Rl

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 63




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Bank Holidays 10:00 until 06:00
New Year's Eve (31/12) 10:00 until 06:00
Boxing Day 10:00 until 04:30

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

In order to promote all four licensing objectives the business will:-

Have effective management controls. All staff will be trained to ensure that they have excellent knowledge of the premises
licence and the expectations the company requires of them, in particular; -

+ No selling of alcohol to underage people with our Challenge 25 Scheme
» The sale of alcohol will cease 15 minutes before closing

» No drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises area

» Vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area
» Prevention of violent and anti-social behaviour

» Protecting children from harm

+ Partnership working and sharing good practice

All employees’ contracts will include staff training on in-house rules and stantards, also guidelines regarding Challenge 25
Scheme. in order to promote at all times the four licensing objectives. Any breach by staff would be taken very seriously as it
would fail to protect the public and jeopardise our licence. We will work with strategic partnerships with other agencies to
ensure compliancy.

Sonia Graham, one of the directors of Bluez Ltd is a qualified HCPC Registered Children’s Social Worker in the area of Child
Protection with over 25 years post experience. Anton Smith is trained and hoids a SIA Badge and has worked in the area of
security for over 8 years across Yorkshire. Both hold a Personal License and will manage the business and staff. Anton
Smith will be Designated Premises Supervisor.

Promotion all four licensing objectives will include:

» Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours. Designated premises
supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good training for staff on the
Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

+ Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

+ CCTV system installed with recording facility and remote monitoring and follow South Yorkshire Police recommendations.
+ Alarm system within the premises with remote notification of intrusions.

As a licensed premise, we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses with a purpose of
promoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their operating schedules and other measures

b) The prevention of crime and disorder




Continued from previous page...

Bluez will be a member’s only facility in order to access the venue after 9pm.. Customers will have to register, (with details
such as address and date of birth, clear photo and produce ID) once accepted members will have a photo ID card which is
scanned when they visit the premises. Membership will help deter those who have a devious history of causing trouble.
Furthermore, any anti-social behaviour inside or directly outside the premises will result in a lifetime ban and their
membership will be revoked.

A remote recordable state of the art CCTV System installed to monitor the exterior and interior will be installed. Four
additional cameras within to monitor other key areas of the premises in order to address the prevention of crime objective.
Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that they are clearly visible to the
public within the licensed premises.

The business would be happy to participate in the piloted the Best Bar None Scheme by the police and partners available
for all city centre pubs, bar, clubs and restaurants as the business would wish to be part of this recognised award scheme
supported by the Home Office and aimed at promoting responsible management and operation of alcohol licensed
premises.

There will be a clear and legible notice displayed outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the
premises licence during which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
displayed.

Customers drunk or intoxicated will not be allowed into the premises and no selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated
customers. There will be a zero-tolerance policy which will be displayed and enforced.

Take responsible management of group admissions such as hen and stag groups to ensure the safety of other customers.

Management will conduct a risk assessment per event, to determine if any SIA Door Supervisors will be needed. All SIA Door
Supervisors will have valid licenses.

A ‘Excluded’ and or ‘Dispersal’ Policy will be in place.
Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area. Zero tolerance on drugs which will be displayed and
enforced.

Staff will be well trained in managing potential challenging customers to ensure the premises is used in an orderly and
respectful manner and prevent binge drinking.

Customers will not be allowed to take alcohol off the premises or bring their own alcohol on the premises.

During live events, there will be SIA trained staff on premises to prevent crime and disorder within the premises.

c) Public safety

Bluez will be a member’s only facility. Customers will have to register, (with details such as address and date of birth and
produce ID) Once approved members will have a photo ID card which is scanned when they visit the premises.
Membership will help deter those who have a devious history of causing trouble. Furthermore, any anti-social behaviour
inside or directly outside the premises will result in a lifetime ban and their membership will be revoked.

As well as management responsibilities, all staff will receive training in the following: -

* Public safety in relation to adherence to environmental health re%uirements
* Implementation of underage 1D checks (Challenge 25Page 6

S Cwsmae s Seetar and Cantreliae af SHGRO A0
@ Dumans Panta and Condolisy of B0 2000




Continued from previous page...

* Food safety fegislation

* Level 2 food hygiene

 Evacuation procedures

+ Carrying out risk assessments

+ Adhering to occupancy limit requirement
* Health & Safety procedures

Food registration with Sheffield City Council.

Measures to promote sensible drinking will be in place.

Recordable state of the art CCTV System installed to monitor the exterior and interior of the premises.
Appropriate lighting in key areas. Appropriate external lighting.

Mr A. Smith ~ PLA who will be the DPS who is also a SIA holder and will assess the need to employ Door Supervisors (SIA) as
the business develops and as part of the on-going risk assessment of the business.

There will be a register kept on the premises of door supervisors used. The register will be fully completed and signed by
the door supervisor and person in charge of the premises prior to any door supervisor commencing any duty and upon
completion of any duty. The register will contain the full name and SIA badge number of any door supervisor used at the
premises.

A log book or recording system shall be kept on the premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections made;
those required to be made by statute, and information compiled to comply with any public safety condition attached to the
premises licence that requires the recording of such information. The log book shall be kept available for inspection when
required by persons authorised by the Licensing Act 2003 or associated legislation.

Escape routes and exits, including external exits, shall be maintained to ensure that they are not obstructed, in good order
with non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified.

Regular maintenance and checks of the premises. All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, door
fastenings and notices, lighting, heating, electrical, air condition, sanitary accommodation and other installations, will be
maintained at all times in good order and safe. Checks recorded any public safety concerns to be dealt with immediately.

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be available on the premises.

This business is keen to work in partnership with the local Fire Service and Environmental Health Officer to ensure public
safety.

Valid public liability insurance shall be kept in force and a copy of the schedule shall be available for inspection by an
authorised officer on request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Bluez will be a member’s only facility. Customers will have to register, (with details such as address and date of birth and
produce ID) for membership and will have a photo ID card which is scanned when they visit the premises. Membership will
help deter those who have a devious history of causing trouble. Furthermore, any anti-social behaviour inside or directly
outside the premises will result in a lifetime ban and their membership will be revoked.

The late-night café/bar would be only open mainly weekends to registered members only. There would be background
music and of course equipment is fitted with a limiter. There would be double entry doors so to minimise any breakout
noise.

The nearest sensitive residence approximately 60 mejers are g3Wicker building which is separated by a large unused

1 UH\/ \P AV}




Continued from previous page...

commercial building (appears derelict). 95 The Wicker is situated on the busy A6135 a main pbusy bus route to the city centre
from the north of Sheffield as well as adjacent to the A61.

Noise reduction measures will be put in place to address the public nuisance objective would include:-

Clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby residents and to
leave the premises and the area quietly.

Interior soundproofing will be installed to enhance noise reduction and work in par with environmental health.

From 23:30 there will be a restriction of noise breakout from the premises a minimum of seven metres from the rear facade
of the property to levels not exceeding: -

All amplified sound will be played through a sound limiter with recommendations from the Environment Health. We will be
working with environmental health to ensure appropriate levels.

Residents nearest to the property will be given a ‘hotline contact number’ in order for any breakout noise to be dealt with
immediately, although we are confident the measures will address potential breakout noise.

Although it will be rare for staff to arrive early morning, staff will depart late at night when the business has ceased trading.
It is a requirement of staff's working terms and conditions to conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing any
disturbance to nearby residents.

Dispersal policy will be in place and implemented. Customers will be encouraged not to stand around loudly talking in the
street outside the premises.

The business does not allow customers to take food or drink off the premises which will therefore reduce the litter outside
the business. Any movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises, which would be unlikely, will be kept to a minimum
after 11.00pm. This will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

Adequate waste receptacles for smokers be provided to avoid cigarette butts outside.

e) The protection of children from harm

Staff will be trained by Sonia Graham (director) who is HCPC registered and experience in Child Protection and safeguarding
this training would highlight staff and management requirement to:-

+ Challenge anyone who looks underage

* Identify and Inspect ID acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if
they wish to purchase or drink alcohol in the restaurant

+ |dentify Child Protection concerns

"Challenge 25" sign will be displayed and enforced. The only acceptable proof of age ID’s at the premises are Proof Of Age
Standard Scheme (PASS) cards, Passports & photo card driving licences. Staff will be trained in identifying false ID.

Prevent adults buying alcohol for customers underage. As part of Child Protection any adult seen buying alcohol for
someone underage will be challenged and reported.

Strict age restrictions will be applied:

Under 18s must be accompanied by a responsible adult. Anyone under 18 years old will have to leave the premises by
21:00 Monday to Thursday and 21:30 Friday to Sunday, unless there it is a private booking and the venue is not open to the
public/members.

For private functions bookings, this can only be alloweghtn he baeked by an adult, who would need to agree that they will
L] Mv\-’ ~7 T

D Chrannte Dflniar and S aniralar F LILEND SROO
& Cuman's Fntar and Conrpiar ofF HIVED 2000




Continued from previous page...

be 2 responsible adults who have a duty to support staff in monitoring young people at their function. A risk assessment
will be carried out between management and venue hirer, to determine appropriate time for under 18s to leave the venue.

Mixed groups of young people e.g.16 years — 21 years, the purchase of alcohol will not be permitted in order to prevent
underage members of the group being given alcohol.

Any staff breaching the protection of children from harm, following their initial induction training. Will be dismissed as
gross misconduct. Training will be carried out by Sonia Graham, HCPC registered Social Worker.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 68



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right fo live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 69




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently aflowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’'s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1, S2 or 83 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i} any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iif) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 70



Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in

this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-

to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 71




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 72



Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

.| Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halis,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. if, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION




Continued from previous page...

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP]  UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF | AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK

. RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASE TO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION
FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND [S NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND | HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Anton Smith |
* Capacity lOwner ‘
* Date L14 | [ 01] [ 2020 |

dd mm yyyy
Fuli name [Sonia Graham I
Capacity fDirector |
* Date |14 |/ ]o1] /] 2020 |

dd mm yyyy

’ Remove this signatory |

[ Add another signatory ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application. ,

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 74



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number fBIuez

Fee paid ‘

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 75




Sheffield

Consent to be designated
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensingservice@sheffield.qov.uk
Telephone: 0114 2734264

* required informatio

Section 1 0of 3

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Bluez

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

" Yes ¢ No

Applicant Details

* First name lAnton
* Family name ISmith
* E-mail bluez.sheffield@gmail.com

Main telephone number Q

Other telephone number f

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(& Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 76




Continued from previous page...

Your Address Address official correspondence should be

sent to.
*Building number or name Q
*¥Street ]Scholey Street ]
County or administrative area ,South Yorkshire ‘
*Postcode lS3 8AP ’

* Country IUnited Kingdom ’

Section 2 of 3
CONSENT

Name Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

* First name IAnton ]
* Family name !Smith

Address Of Proposed Premises Supervisor

* Building number or name E ' ]
* Street g ]
District ‘ I
* City or town lShefﬁeld ]

County or administrative area ISouth Yorkshire
Postcode -

* Country United Kingdom

application, and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application concerning the supply of alcohol
atthe premises

I o= [ Forinstance ‘Application for 3 premises
*
Type of application Consent to be DPS licence' or 'Variation of a premises licence'

Is the application or variation that this consent is being submitted in
connection with being supplied electronically to the authority

& Yes " No " Don'tknow
Reference number of If the application or variation form is already
electronic application (if Bluez submitted, ask its applicant for the form's
Iﬁown) 'system reference’ or 'your reference",

Page 77




Continued from previous page...

Premises Licence Holder

* Name *Anton Smith

Address Of Premises

* Building number or name [1

* Street }Scholey Street
District i
* City or town [Shefﬁeld

SN A NN

County or administrative area ‘

Postcode |53 8AP

Premises

Premise licence number [ ‘

* Name of premises [Bluez ’

I also confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below

Personal licence number !SYO6222 PER ‘

Personal licence issuing
authority name

lShefﬁéId City Council

Address Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Building number or name lLicensing Services, Block C j
Street |Staniforth Road '
District | ‘
City or town fShefﬁeId |

County or administrative area [

Postcode |s9 4HD

Contact Details Of Personal Licence Issuing Authority

Telephone number 0114 2734264

Section 3 of 3

DECLARATION

« 1 confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | have set out in this form.

0 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Page 78




Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [ ‘

* Capacity L ’

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) [

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/sheffield/change-7 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 79




ANDREW LANE

Ambulant

Q\wﬁ—imn\ we
(VA A7 T s
STORE i
whd
®m
v
v
=
CEl COVERER ARCHWAY
fire Escope
QPEN
TARL AREA

YOI RO

[&]

N

PUBLIC AREA

A

DJ Booth

Z

N

M7

ya

rext
®r
8
& - ‘o) Bar
E |5
o i
B Fo3E e SERVICE AREA up
— MAIN
= L e " ®E om ENTRANCE
§ 7 7z
&) &ar T . g ns o
G gy PUBLIE AREA H SERVICE AREA FU30s A
@ w ® & ® {0 - s
@ xR @ [®
S <)
= L) Lon? TPuBLIC AREA sore [
b
Fire Edcope— o __w‘u«u___-_
%\ 0 T b W A A A A A Y A L 272 77

WICKER LANE

SCHOLEY STREET

KEY TO FIRE_PRECAUTIONS

Emergency light fittings
Runming man diuminated
directional exit signs

Glow type directional arrows

Fire alarm coll pomnts
Heat detector
fonising smoke deteclor

Fire alarm sounder
9 flitre Water Extinguisher
9 litre Dry Pawder Extinguisher

Glass fibre fire blanket

ddduooe|-fn

=
g
3
E
a

Self closing 30 mmute fire
door with smoke seals

<

Disabled olarm hight

All_wiik 1o _comply with Byildina Reguiations and all
other reaulations in_force_and to_satislv_the District

uilding Inspector

Disabled Toilets — to comply with

Building Regulations Approved Document M1/M3

Volume 2 of 2015 Edition using Diagrams

18,19,20 ond 21

Electrics to comply with Parl P and a Cerlificate

of complionce to be produced al end of job

Fire Precautions to comply fully with the British Standard
and part B Building Regulations

Glozing and manifestation to comply with Buidding
Reguiations Part N for glazing

Drainage to comply with Building Regulations Part H

Page 80

REV.| DATE DESCRIPTION CHKD

AJ. MARSH BUILDING SURVEYORS LTD

97 Bents Road
Sheffield
511 90H
Fhore 0114 36 1634 Mohde: 07966 S086Y
a |.marshBbtinlernel com
www marshbuidingsurveyors.couk

Hverv ey . Btz T Pryepl Do
Property Address
1, Scholey Street
Sheffield, S3 8AP.
"
Project Title
Proposed Bar

Drawing Title
Layout as proposed
with fire precautions




Appendix B’

Objections:
Health Protection Service
Environmental Protection Service

Page 81



Ruston Carol (Finance) ' 1 ':- A

From: Gough Jayne (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice * LA
Sent: 07 February 2020 12:05 Yo
To: Ruston Carol (Finance) : X
Subject: FW: Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffiled, S3 8AP o Q" .
Attachments: Addressing H&S Sean Gibbons Concerns.pdf ) .u\-_‘l?'h' ) ‘Sq
G2 1\
L - A\ .“_)""":,’

From: Gibbons Sean (DEL)

Sent: 07 February 2020 12:01

To: bluez.sheffield@gmail.com

Cc: licensingservice; Pates Neal

Subject: FW: Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffiled, S3 8AP

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Dear Anion,

PR T RSSO
Thank YOU TOF yOLIY detailad 3300N38.

i

I have put a further response balow fo ihe information you have provided (highlightad in yeiiow)

y

ou ara providing an amended plan?

Dua io the consultation period which ends early naxt week, | fesl that there is littls option but to
LN | R T | R
object to the ap p} sation as it v.',ure-,,n.!_:y siands. -
o~ PR U AP K
el up a mesting to discuss furthes

Kind Regards

Sean

Seuan Gibbons BSc (Hons)
Enverommental Health Officer
Health & Safety Inspector
Environmental Regulation
Sheffield City Council

5" Floor North

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S125H

Tel: 0114278 4616

Far:0114 278 6464

Ernaul: sean.gibbons@sheffield.cov.uk
www.sheffield.gov.uk

From: Bluez Sheffield [mailto:bluez.sheffield@gmail.com]
Sent: 06 February 2020 07:54
Page 82



To: Gibbons Sean (DEL)
Subject: Re: Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffiled, S3 8AP

Good morning Sean,

Thanks for your email. I have attached a document addressing the concerns you mentioned in your email. [
hope we have met your concerns and can come to a mutual agreement. I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks,
Anton Smith

On Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 8:13 AM Gibbons Sean (DEL) <Sean.Gibbons@sheffield.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Anton,

| email further to your licence application and my subsequent visit with Karl Harrison from South
Yorkshire Fire Service on 3 February 2020.

Numerous concerns were noted and discussed during the visit as follows;

Asbestos

I would urge you to discuss this With your landlord as a matter of urgency. It would not be
unusual for a building of this age and previous usage to contain asbestos, as it was widely used
in the past. The absence of an asbestos survey and asbestos register concerns me. There are
signs that insulating boards have previously been removed in the covered archway as shown on
the plan. There is also a great deal of associated pipe work.

The Control of Asbestos Regulations 2012, places a legal duty on the owner / occupier /
managing agent of non-domestic buildings to develop an asbestos management plan.

This means that you must:-

« Find out whether or not there is any asbestos in the building

« Presume that materials contain asbestos unless there is strong evidence to suggest they
do not

Assess the condition of any asbestos found as to whether or not it is likely to be damaged
or disturbed to determine the risk of exposure
Identify if any action is needed to manage the asbestos in the building (i.e. sealing,
encapsulation, or removal).

Keep records of the presence of asbestos in the building and identify.

its location by labelling affected areas and/or drawing up a reference plan

Page 83



» Warn people who intend to work on the building e.g. contractors, of the presence and
location of asbestos to prevent accidental exposure
 Regularly check the condition of asbestos in the building and review and update the plan.

Remember

e Asbestos is only dangerous when disturbed. If it is safely managed and contained it
does not present a health hazard.

e Don't remove asbestos unnecessarily. Removing it can be more dangerous than
simply containing it.

e |f you don't know get expert help

The approved code of practice- “the management of asbestos in non-domestic premises” L127 (2™ edition 2008) is
guidance on how to comply with Regulation 4, and is available from the Health and Safety Executive (HSE), by
telephone 01787 881165, and from bookshops. Other priced and free publications are also available. Free leaflets,
including (A short guide to Managing Asbestos in premises INDG223 (rev 3) ISBN 0 7176 2564 8) can be
downloaded from HSE’s website: http://www.hse.gov.uk - Free Leaflets - Asbestos.

Your comments are noted. An asbestos survey will be required for the premisas in connaction
with my comments made. Under the CDM Regulations {Construction, Dasign & Management
Regs) this would also be required prior to any building works being carried out.

Layout and design

With respect to the plan submitted with the application and my subsequent visit, | have concerns
with regards to the proposed layout. There are numerous doors for example that open over
steps. This is a concern for any premises, but particularly so for premises proposing to operate
until early hours of the morning providing alcohol for consumption on site.

There are no proposals to fixed permanent access to the accessible WC as there is a step which
is not shown on the plan(existing disabled wc as shown on plan) and the proposal to use a
temporary removable ramp in an area that will potentially see heavy footfall in a thoroughfare is
not practical, safe or acceptable.

The plan shows proposed access to the toilet facilities without being covered. Sanitary
accommodation should be internally situated, but where this is impractical in existing premises,
access must be via a covered passageway and must be adequately lit.

Structural

Page 84



Parts of the premises subject to this application are showing signs of deterioration. In order to
ensure public safety, a structural engineer should assess the premises. Any recommendations as
made by a structural engineer with respect to safety must be followed.

The suspended floor in the public area next to the main entrance should be assessed to ensure
that it is suitable with respect to the intended capacity and proposed usage ( dynamic loading)

You mentioned carrying out alterations to the main entrance. Any alterations should be in
accordance with Building Regulations, including Part M.

We wili request a structural engineers report for the building to confirm that it is structurally
sound.

Other alterations should be agreed and demonstrated in an amended plan.

Disabled Access/Provision of facilities
The City Council encourages the provision of disabled access and facilities to licensed premises
within Sheffield and when a new application is being made or when substantial alterations are

taking place, reasonable provision must be made under the Equality Act 2010 (Which repealed
the Disability Discrimination Act 1995) for people to access and use the building and its facilities.

You must ensure that you provide suitable access and facilities for wheelchair users. In the public
area next to Andrew Lane there is no provision or suitable route to an accessible WC.

Agreed

Licensed areas

With respect to any amended plan to be submitted, | would request that the licensed areas be
clarified by providing a ‘line of licensable activities’ and legend on the plan.

Agreed

Certification

A satisfactory electrical certificate must be provided for the premises.
Agreed

A Building Regulation Completion Certificate will be required and must be submitted to the
responsible authority for public safety.

Agreead

Page 85



I strongly recommend that you discuss these issues with your landlord and architect and provide
an amended satisfactory plan to address these issues. All works must satisfy Building
Regulations. Local Authority Building Control can be contacted on - 0114 273 4168. You can
apply online at: buildingcontrol.planningportal.co.uk/

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish for me to clarify any of the above. | would
also be happy to meet you again, your architect or landlord in order to work towards a
satisfactory solution to protect public safety.

| have attached our Code of Practice for Licensed Premises (with respect to public safety) for
your convenience.

Regards

Sean

Sean Gibbons BSc (Hons)
Environmental Health Officer
Health & Safety Inspector
Environmental Regulation
Sheffield City Council

5" Floor North

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffreld

S1 28SH

Tel: 0114 273 4616
Faz: 0114 273 6464

Email: sean.gibbons@sheffield. gov.uk

www.sheffield.gov.uk

Page 86



This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to
try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which
our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks
before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by
computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

Page 87



‘Sheffield’s

t from

isi
irme

tially concerned about was

ice and vi

we have had adv
based at Kelham Island conf|

the asbestos,

ing

Regard

d that area in the

3

Asbestos Surveyor

t plasterboard

jus

in
and from inspection of the other area, he bel

smoking area you were

bestos.

is no as
However, if needed, he will be able to carry about a management survey

there

ieves

ings.

ind

f

his

irm

to conf

ISes

of the prem

aYeata
SXAMDI

Page 88



We have consulted a builder who confirmed that the building is sound.
There is no loose brickwork etc. Our plan for the second room (Andrew
St) is to level the flooring and install doors (fire exit) and cover the walls.
The boards on the windows will be removed and double-glazed windows
put in.

To address the 2 concerns mentioned above, we have taken on board
your suggestion to have the flooring on one level.

The work has already begun to remove the artificial elevated flooring so
that the main room will be on one level. Therefore, there would be no
ramp needed and it would be wheelchair accessible to include easy
access to the disable toilet. Having it on one level will address the health
and safety concern.

Page 89



We will be adding a disabled toilet in the room near Andrew Lane, that will
be accessible for disable users only. There will be a plan in place, where
disabled patrons would be given a key for the toilet which they returned
when they are leaving.

A must be pr

P

Wé can agree' fbr this to bé completed

We can agree for this to be completed

We understand the concerns EPS & LPA may have but we have spent a
lot of time and effort so far and we do not wish to move away from our
business model and still want to make this family business feasible and
also profitable particularly in a climate of businesses closing. We are
happy to work closely with various agencies so a positive outcome for the
future of Bluez.

Thanks for your time.

Page 90



Ruston Carol (Finance)

From: Gough Jayne (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 07 February 2020 10:06

To: Ruston Carol (Finance)

Subject: FW: EPS FORMAL OBJECTION: Grant Application - Bluez 1 Scholey Street S3 8AP
Attachments: Addressing Pates Neal Concerns.pdf

Importance: High

From: Pates Neal
Sent: 07 February 2020 09:58

To: Bluez Sheffield e

Cc: licensingservice; Gibbons Sean (DEL) -~ ¥\ 17 = -

Subject: RE: EPS FORMAL OBJECTION: Grant Application - Bluez 1 Scholey Street S3 8AP
Importance: High

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority on the
18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Dear My Anton Smith,

Firstly, thank you for responding promptly to the points set out in my last email (included in the thread below). Your
attached response is helpful in determining how best to proceed with this matter. Unfortunately, | cannot accept the
hours that you have proposed in your response as a suitable basis for your application to proceed, given your
reluctance to commission an noise impact assessment by a suitably qualifisd acoustic professional.

I had attempted to explore a possible mechanism whereby this requirement might be avoided. Howaver, as it is
apparant that your required business modal still entails a significant degree of late night operation, beyond those ours
outlined in my last email, as potential acceptable, | must now advise you of my formal objection to your
application for a premises licence. This objection is made on the grounds of likely public nuisancs, in my
capacity acting for Sheffield City Council, Environmental Protection Service, Responsible Authority for the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

In determining to make this objection, | have considerad the late hours of operation proposed, and the likelinood that
these, combinad with the layout and the licensabie activities requested, would likely promote the operation of the
premises in a manner akin 1o a nighiciub, at least during later evening and nighi-time hours. | have also consider the
current inadequacy of the building envelope to attenuate noise breakout, and the lack of any plans showing how
acoustic lobbies might be accommoedated. Also, the extensive nature of the improvements and refurbishments that
would be required to attenuate amplified sound breakout from a premises operating with Regulated Entertainments
into the early hours of the morning. As you are reluctant {o engage a consuitant to inform a suitable scheme of sound
insulation and attenuation works, | have limited confidence that a successful scheme will be designed and
implemented.

Whilst the planning and licensing regimes operate separately and independently, | am also mindful that the Local
Planning Authority share similar concerns to those set out above. | believe that it assists operators of premises to
receive consistent advice from the Council, and always try to achieve this when providing advice in the context of
simultaneous planning consultations and licence applications. In this instance | am aware that SCC Planning Service
are also minded to require that a noise impact assessment is undertaken, so as to determine a suitable scheme of
sound attenuation, and to inform their decision over controlling the hours of use.

The last date for representations by Responsible Authorities is Monday 10" February 2020. This now leaves little
time to resolve EPS concerns over noise, hence my formal objection at this stage. However, it is possible that this
objection may be withdrawn prior to a hearing by SCC Licensing Sub-Committee, should you be willing to agree to
volunteer the following amendments to the application, and conditions to be volunteered. Soms of these are already
agreed informally, but others now reference a requirement for a noise impact assessment, in light of the late hours
required, and the issues as describad above,

Page 91



Amendments fo the apolication to be agreed:

@

Armnend the hours the premises are 0psn 10 the public to;
o 1000 hours to 0130 hours; :mna.‘ /10 Thursday

o 1000 houra 10 0330 hours; Fridays & Saturdays

Amend the hours for Live Music, to;

o 1000 hours o 2300 hours; Sunday o Thursday

o 1000 hours 0 0100 hours; Fridays & Saturdays
Amend the hours for Supply of Alcohol, Recordad Music, Late Night Refrashmeant, and any other licensable
aciivities requestad, ig;

o 1000 hours to 0110 hours; Sunday to Thursday

o 1000 hours to 0310 hours; Fridays & Saturdays

¢

Amend Recorded Music from ‘Indoors & QOutdoors’ o ‘indoors Only'.

Conditicns recommended to be volunteerad:

The Designated Pramises Supervisor or a delegated member of staff shall take a pro-active approach o
noise control, chacking outside the premises to ensure that tha breakout of internal noise and noise from
vatrons using the external area and departing the premises is managad 0 as not 1o cause a nuisancs o
occupiers of nearby residential properties.

Licensabie activilizs shall not commence untii a scheme of sound attenuation works have been carrisd out, to
the written satisfaction of Shaffield City Council's Environmental Protaction Service ("PS) The schame shall
include the formation of an acoustic lobby o the main customsr entrancs on Scholey Streel, and a schamsz of
works to mitigate sound breakout to the sireet, including attenuation of noise from any plant or veniilation
provisions present or installed. Such schems of works shail be basad on the recommendations of a nois
impact assessment by a suitably cualified acoustic professional, and 1o be approvad by EPS prior to t’n
works commencing. The works shall be capable of restricting noise breakout from the building to levels not
axceed the pravailing ambient sound level, when measured or calculated a'i' a position 1m from any noise

sensitive fagade, as a 15 minute LAeq, and at any one third octave band centrs fraguancy as an 15 minute
LZ2q,

(D

]

he premises licence hoider shall prominantly display a notice at the main exit reminding patrons to lzave ihe
oramises in a quiet and orderly fashion and to respect the local neighbours' nasds.

Save for access, sgress, and in case of emergancy ail doors and windows shall remain closed whanaver any
regulated entertainmen «‘is taking place on the premises. Doors intendad o function as part of an acoustic
lobby shall not be propped or fixed ocpen at any time.

No ampiified sound shall be played at above background leval except through an in-house ampilified sound
system(s) fitted with a sound limiting facility capable of limiting the sound level output of the system to a pre-
setlevel which may then be secured in a tamperproof manner. The design and satting of the limiter shall have
receivad the prior writien approval of Sheffield City Council's Environmental Protection Service prior to any
regulated entertainment taking place on the premises

A management plan shall be held on site detailing the importance of monitoring and controlling the behaviour
of customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises (including smokers), and the dispersion of customers
towards the close of trading. Staff shall be suitably trained to implement the management plan and a copy of
the plan and any referenced policies shail be made available upon request by the Licensing Authority.

All ventilation outlets serving the licensed area are to be acousticaily baffled.

Please do feel free to contact me directly to discuss the above, with a view to reaching agreement over the points

listed.

Kind regards,

Page 92



http://www.sheffield. gov. uk/environmentalhealth

From: Bluez Sheffield [mailto:bluez.sheffield@gmail.com]

Sent: 05 February 2020 15:12

To: Pates Neal

Subject: Re: FW: New Premises Grant Application - Bluez 1 Scholey Street S3 8AP

Good afternoon Neal,

Thanks for your email. [ have attached a document addressing the concerns you mentioned in your email. I
hope we have met your concerns and can come to a mutual agreement. I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks,
Anton Smith

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:20 PM Pates Neal <Neal.Pates@sheffield.gov.uk> wrote:

Environmental Protection Service (EPS): Interim advice regarding vour currant Premises Licence aoplication

Dear Anton,

Following on from our site maeting last Thursday, | have now also had a chance to speak fo my colleagus Ssan
Gibbons ragarding his concarns over the premisas readiness and the health and safety concarns which nead to be
addressed. 1 think i1 is appropriate to outline the EPS position as it stands, though pleass be aware that many of my
concers over noise break out fie in with needs for structural and layout changes as required for safaty purposes.

It is clear that the building will need some significant improvements {o come up to required standards, and to be
deemed safe for the proposad licenced use. This contradicts some elements of your recent planning submissions,
which state that; “There will be no structural work that would need to be carried out. (...) There will be no changes in
refation to the character and features of the building.” During our meeting, and again with Sean, you have describad
anticipated changes to the internal layout at the main entrance on Scholey St, so as fo create a sound

lobby. However, it is not clear how this will be achieved, and this layout does not feature on the plans you have
submitted for either planning or licensing purposes (plans which are largely the same).

During our meeting, we discussed problems with the building’s sound attenuation, including the acoustically weak
skylight panels in the public area facing Scholey St, and problems with the very poor construction of the doors and
fire escape from the 2" public area, exiting onto Andrew Lane. We also discussed the lack of any provisions for
ventilation of customer areas, and how this is a potential risk in terms of noise breakout. Some acoustically
attenuated form of ventilation shouid be provided for high noise arsas, o pravent problems with windows and doors
veing opened for ventilation purposes. MNoise breakout from public areas via the opan central courtyard nesds to ba
considered, in addition to breakout directly fo the sirest. Thess are tha ‘headline’ noise considsrations, and not

Page 93



intended as an exhaustive list. Generaily, both Sean and mysslf have idantified fo you that thers ars any
"‘h’%”ﬁ'ﬂj 25 which naed addressing, and that you will need 10 sesk professional advics in a numbar of areas o
snsura that appropriate standards are ashigvad and that changes are implemaniad in 2 logical and JTT@CtW\, mannar.

Lo,

nest mg last Thursday you said that you had not engag gad an acoustic consuliant to undartake a noise
impact assessmeni, as par the advics given in conneciion with your ore-application planning ﬁrvice and mors
recently in conn uon with y our (current) full olnnmng application. | (on bahalf of ZP3) maintain the advice that
angaging an acoustic consuliant would be beneficial in halping ensure good dacisions ars madv inres ,oect of the
design and imp iemnnfanon of a2 noise control strategy, for your proposad business, and for the building. However, i
is possible that this step could be omittad, providing soma changes wers agreed to the proposad businass mods]
and the way the premises is usaed during the night-tims.

During our rr

One more positive ocutcome from our meeting last week included your agreement that all music on the premises
would be played via in-house sound systems only, and that all such equipment would be fitied with 3 sound limiter
device. EPS would need o approve the design and settings of any such eguipmeant, but in principal this does reduce
noise braakoul risks. it may be that limiter settings would need fo be quite modast, dependani upon the axtent and
quality of the scheme of sound insulation works fittad. Of course, certain standards would nesd to be achieved in
terms of the building’s sound insulation. | must taka into account that both planning and licers'ng parmissions could
extend beyond your own tenancy of the building. A changs of planning use, or the grant of a premises licence, may
be taken up by a subsequent tenant. It is therefors important to ensure the building is fit for purposs, to protect local
amenity and prevent puplic nuisance.

I therefors think it is nacessary to give you an opporiunity to address the health and safety concerns identified by
Sean, bafore making any dacision on how to control public noise nuisance issues. | un iafoﬁﬂd Sean intends to writa
to you apout this shortly, and your responsas will b2 shared betwaen Sean and myself (and other Responsible

b

Authorifies, where appropriate). Most sagm’r cantly, | will nead o s82 how) ,/ou oropnse to implement the changas at
the two main doorways, onto Scholay S, and onio Andrew Lane, as these are currently the weakast break out points
for noisa

In the meantims, | think it would be helpful to establish your willingness, or otherwise, to agres 10 some points
relevant to noise control. Could you therefore lat me know if you would be willing to agrae the fallowing, on a
yoluntary basis;

»  Amend the opening hours from the current proposal of 1000 hours to 0300 hours (the following day) on
Mondays to Thursdays, and 1000 hours to 0430 hours (the following day) on Friday to Sunday. I'd be
seeking a change in the order of; 1000 hours to 0000 hours Sunday to Thursday, and 1000 hours to 0200
hours {the following day) on Fridays and Saturdays.

»  Agree that Supply of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshment, Recorded Music and the other regulated
entertainments listed should cease 20 mins before the terminal hour, on all days.

»  Agree to remove Live Music from the application altogether. This would still allow for live music up until
2300 hours, as unlicensed activity.

»  Agree to change Recorded Music from ‘indoors and outdoors’ to ‘indoors only’.
»  Agree fo a condition requiring all live and recorded music and amplified sound to be via in-house
amplification system(s) fitted with aporoved limiting device(s), to agreed setting(s).

»  Agree to a condition requiring prior approval of a scheme of sound insulation works, prior to licensable activities
commencing on the premises.

Page 94



Again, I'd stress that this list is not intended 10 be exhaustive, bui to set a revissd framework for the business which
would offer EPS and the LPA mora confidence in the p"om als, and may allow for tha licensing and planning
aoplications to prograss without tha need for a full noise impact as sessm 0 %Dmml acoustic consuliant

Plaase Izl me know your initial thougnts at your earliest convanianca.

Kind regards,

Page 95



It is clear that the building will need some significant improvements to
come up to required standards, and to be deemed safs for the proposed
licenced use. This contradicts some elements of your recent planning
submissions, which state that; “There will be no structural work that
would need to be carried out. {...) There will be no changes in relation to
the character and features of the building.” During our meeting, and
again with Sean, you have described anticipated changes io the internal
layout at the main entrance on Scholey St, so as to create a sound
lobby. However, it is not clear how this will be achieved, and this layout
does not feature on the plans you have submitted for either planning or
licensing purposes (plans which are largely the same).

There would not be any major structural change to the building. No
structural, original walls would be taken down therefore the main structure
of the building would remain. Prior to the application there was limited
access however, following consultation adapting the internal feature to
comply with advice.

However, now we have more access and understanding of what needs
to be done, plan can be edited to add the lobby area. We needed advice
from both fire & safety and Environmental to see if a lobby was
necessary.

Sean, for example is concerned with the raised floor levels of the main
room. He suggested moving the rise (which is not structural as it clearly
it not the original floor, but something added by the previous lease holder)
so that the floor it is on one level. We have already begun to remove the
artificial elevated flooring and therefore there would be no ramp and as a
result addressing the health and safety concern. Again, the ramp is not
structural and not part of the original building.

During our meeting, we discussed problems with the building’s sound
attenuation, including the acoustically weak skylight panels in the public
area facing Scholey St, and problems with the very poor construction of
the doors and fire escape from the 2™ public area, exiting onto Andrew
Lane. We also discussed the lack of any provisions for ventilation of
customer areas, and how this is a potential risk in terms of noise
breakout. Some acoustically attenuated form of ventilation should be
provided for high noise areas, to prevent problems with windows and
doors being opened for ventilation purposes. Noise breakout from public
areas via the open central courtyard needs to be considered, in addition
to breakout directly to the street. These are the ‘headline’ noise

Page 96



tenant. It is therefore important {o ensure the building is fit for purposs,
to protect local amenity and prevent public nuisance.

This would be hugely beneficial for us and will happily work with the EPS
in setting the limiter.

| therefore think it is necessary to give you an opportunity to address the
health and safety concerns identified by Sean, before making any
decision on how to control public noise nuisance issues. | understand
Sean intends to write to you about this shortly, and your responses will
be shared between Sean and myself (and other Responsible Authorities,
where appropriate). Most significantly, | will need to see how you
propose to implement the changes at the two main doorways, onto
Scholey St, and onto Andrew Lane, as these are currently the weakest
break out points for noise.

In the meantime, | think it would be helipful to establish your willingness,
or otherwise, to agree to some points relevant to noise control. Could
you therefore let me know if you would be willing to agree the following,
on a voluntary basis;

’ Amend the opening hours from the current proposal of 1000
hours to 0300 hours (the following day) on Mondays to Thursdays,
and 1000 hours 1o 0430 hours {the following day) on Friday to
Sunday. I'd be seeking a change in the order of; 1000 hours to
0000 hours Sunday to Thursday, and 1000 hours to 0200 hours
{the following day) on Fridays and Saturdays.

Based on the model of the business, it would not feasible to change the
hours so significantly. We are happy to change the times to the following:

10:00—01:30 Sunday to Thursday, 10:0-03:30 Friday and Saturday.

We believe these revised times would work well and based on AU Village
that have opening times till 04:00 on Saturdays for their events (plus Tens
until 6am), and they have not had any complaints of public nuisance. It
does raise the question of why AU Village can maintain 4am but there is
a lack of confidence for Bluez to have a similar timeframe.

Page 97



s Agree that Supply of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshmant,
Recorded Music and the other regulated entertainments listed
should cease 20 mins before the terminal hour, on all days.]

We can agree to this point.

) Agree to remove Live Music from the application
altogether. This would still allow for live music up until 2300 hours,
as unlicensed activity.

We can agree to 1.00 at weekends instead of 2:00 as live music does
not mean bands. We do not envisage having live music every week.

. Agree to change Recorded Music from ‘indoors and
outdoors’ to ‘indoors only’.

We can agree to this point.

. Agree to a condition requiring all live and recorded music
and amplified sound to be via in-house amplification system(s)
fitted with approved limiting device(s), to agreed setting(s).

We can agree to this point.

. Agree to a condition requiring prior approval of a scheme of
sound insulation works, prior to licensable activities commencing
on the premises.

We can agree to this point.

We understand the concerns EPS & LPA may have but we have spent a
lot of time and effort so far and we do not wish to move away from our
business model and still want to make this business feasible and also
profitable particularly in a climate of business closing.

Page 98



considerations, and not intended as an exhaustive list. Gensrally, both
Sean and myself have identified to you that there are many challenges
which need addressing, and that you will need to seek professional
advice in a number of areas to ensure that appropriate standards are
achieved and that changes are implemented in a logical and effective
manner.

Any ventilation installed will be acoustically baffled. The skylight panels is
something that will be looked at but as mentioned, as we are not having
‘sound systems’, we believe this is not going to be a massive concern.

We planned to address the door in the second public area. We did not
envisage keeping it like that. The plan is to change it after the floor
levelling has been completed, technically cannot be done before that. The
door would help towards the acoustics of that room and furthermore, it
would not be used as an entrance but a fire escape. We discussed the
fire escape door with the fire representative on his visit about how it needs
to be.

During our meeting last Thursday you said that you had not engaged an
acoustic consultant to undertake a noise impact assessment, as per the
advice given in connection with your pre-application planning advice,
and more recently in connection with your (current) full planning
application. | {on behalf of EPS) maintain the advice that engaging an
acoustic consultant would be beneficial in helping ensure good decisions
are made in respect of the design and implementation of a noise control
strategy, for your proposed business, and for the building. However, itis
possible that this step could be omitted, providing some changes were
agreed to the proposed business model and the way the premises is
used during the night-time.

One more positive outcome from our meeting last week included your
agreement that all music on the premises would be played via in-house
sound systems only, and that all such equipment would be fitted with a
sound limiter device. EPS would need to approve the design and
settings of any such equipment, but in principal this does reduce noise
breakout risks. It may be that limiter settings would need to be quite
modest, dependent upon the extent and quality of the scheme of sound
insulation works fitted. Of course, certain standards would need to be
achieved in terms of the building’s sound insulation. | must take into
account that both planning and licensing permissions could extend
beyond your own tenancy of the building. A change of planning use, or
the grant of a premises licence, may be taken up by a subsequent

Page 99



Appendix ‘C’

Volunteered Conditions and Amended Timings

Page 100



Ruston Carol (Finance)

From: Crawshaw Michael (CEX) on behalf of licensingservice

Sent: 10 February 2020 10:52

To: Ruston Carol (Finance)

Subject: FW: EPS FORMAL OBJECTION: Grant Application - Bluez 1 Scholey Street S3 8AP
Attachments: Condition Agreement Neal Pates.pdf

From: Pates Neal N
Sent: 10 February 2020 10:49 -~
To: Bluez Sheffield

_Cc: Gibbons Sean (DEL); licensingservice

Subject: RE: EPS FORMAL OBJECTION: Grant Application - Bluez 1 Scholey Street S3 8AP

i Anton,

ad, confirming your agrasi volurigering
'm hapoy to agra and will advise SCC Licensing of such, in dus
COUTse.
inh ONCBINS May D2
ol i ocomn fie: Sins. Flowsyar, yON mi
id ny nlans sho obby might be accommod

uation works, &

)

. This is a critica i 2 ’ﬂ-.‘—:ﬁ' 2 of sound atten

o0 the layout nw L> an effective acousiic looby at the o
sat i , ho .h in normal use and in case of 2

So, for the meantime, | intend io iéqea,o the attachsd on file mi this 1
notifying my withdrawal of rapreseniaiions and advising ihe s agread, U

Vi
plans showing the mamn enirance lobby layout, 1o £PS and

From: Bluez Sheffield [mailto:bluez.sheffield@gmail.com]

Sent: 07 February 2020 17:11

To: Pates Neal

Cc: Gibbons Sean (DEL); licensingservice

Subject: Re: EPS FORMAL OBJECTION: Grant Application - Bluez 1 Scholey Street S3 8AP

Page 101



Hi Neal,

Thanks for your prompt reply,

We take on board your suggestions and reply. Please see attached document.
Kind Regards,

Anton Smith

On Fri, Feb 7, 2020 at 9:57 AM Pates Neal <Neal.Pates@sheffield.gov.uk> wrote:

This emailad representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing Authority on the
18th October 2008 to accept representations by email.

Dear Mr Anton Smith,

Firstly, thank you for responding promptly to the points set out in my last email (includad in the thread below). Your
attached response is heipful in determining how best to proceed with this maiter. Unfortunately, | cannot accept the
hours that you have proposed in your response as a suitable basis for your application o orocsed, given vour

reluctance to commission an noise impact assessment by a suitably gualified acoustic grofessional.

P

I had attempted to explore a possible mechanism whereby this reguirement might be avoided. However, as it is
appareni that your required business model stiil entails a significant degras of late night operation, bevand these
ours outlined in my last email, as poiential acceptabls, | must now advise you of my formal objection to your
application for a premises licence. This objeciion is made on the grounds of likely public nuisance, in my
capacity acting for Sheffield City Council, Environmental Protection Service, Respansible Authority for the
Prevention of Public Nuisance,

in determining to make this objection, | have considerad the late hours of operation proposed, and the likalihcod that
these, combined with the layout and the licensable activities requested, would likely promote the operation of the
premises in a manner akin to a nightclub, at least during later evening and night-time hours. | have also consider the
current inadequacy of the building envelope to attenuate noise breakout, and the lack of any plans showing how
acoustic lobbies might be accommodated. Also, the extensive nature of the improvemenis and refurbishments that
would be required to attenuate amplified sound breakout from a premises operating with Regulated Entertainments
into the early hours of the morning. As you are reiuctant to engage a consultant to inform a suitable scheme of
sound insulation and attenuation works, | have limited confidence that a successful scheme will be designed and
implemented.

Whilst the planning and licensing regimes operate separately and independently, | am also mindful that the Locat
Planning Authority share similar concerns to those set out above. | believe that it assists operators of premises to
receive consistent advice from the Council, and always try to achieve this when providing advice in the context of
simultaneous planning consultations and licence applications. In this instance 1 am aware that SCC Planning Service
are aiso minded to require that a ncise impact assessment is undertaken, so as to determine a suitable scheme of
sound attenuation, and to inform their decision over controlling the hours of use.

T uthorities is Monday

he last date for repress

Hme to resolve EPS con

AT RS R N R
nal objsction &t




objection may be withdrawn prior toa hearing by SCC Licensing Suh-Committee, should you be willing to agree io
i nis 10 the anphration, and conditions to be volunieared. Some o, thess are
=0t for 2 nelse impact 233233

e @ raquirss

] .
ibad ahove.

eni, in ight of the lats

s Amend the hours the premisas ars open o the public 1o,

o 1000 hours to 0130 hours; Sunday to Thursday

o 1000 hours to 0330 hours; Fridays & Saturdays

»  Amend the hours for Live Music, 1o

o 1000 hours to 2300 hours;

o 1000 hours to 0100 hours;

s Amendihe ﬁourbf Supply of Alcohol, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment, and any othar licensabis
ac’{%viiiva requasted, 1o

o 1000 hours ic 0110 hours; Sunday to Thursday

. f 'Q\\..
o 1000 houwrs 1o 0310 hours; Fridays & Saturdays

s Amend Racorded Music from ‘indoors & Qutdoors’ o ‘indoors Only’.

Conditions recommended to be voluntesrad:

s The Designated Premises Supervisor or a delegated member of staff shail take a pro-active approach 1o noise
control, checking outside the premises to ensure that the breakout of internal noise and noise from patrons using the
external area and departing the premises is managed so as not to cause a nuisance to occupiers of nearby
residential properties.

o licensable activities shall not commence until a scheme of sound attenuation works have been carried out, 1o
the written satisfaction of Sheffield City Council’'s Environmental Protection Service (EPS). The scheme shall inciude
the formation of an acoustic lobby to the main customer entrance on Scholey Street, and a scheme of works to
mitigate sound breakout {o the street, including attenuaticn of noise from any plant or ventilation provisions present
or installed. Such schame of works shall be based on the recommendations of a noise impact assessment by a
suitably qualified acoustic professional, and 1o be approved by EPS prior to the works commencing. The works
shall be capable of Te*:tﬂ"‘dﬂd noiss ’oma kout from 1 he building o levels not :xceed the prey aaimq ampient sound
jevel, when measured or d DOSHION 1 from any noise sensitive fagade, as 3 15 minuie LAz, and at

il ya | Cy as !;‘ili’f‘ul-l.f

any one third octave ban
" Page 103




»  Bave for access, egress, and in casa of emergancy all doors and windows shall remain ¢
reguiated snierfainment is a‘a,ﬂng clace on the oremises. Doors intended to function a to
shall not be propped or fixad opan at any time.

(%]
e
0
s
o
C

»  No ampiified sound shall be played at above background leval except through an in-house amplified sound
system(s) fitted with a sound limiting Tacility capable of limiting the sound | ;@! ouiput of the system 0 2 pre-sel
which may then be secured in a tamperproof manner. The design and setting of the limiter shall have racelvad i
orior written approval of Sheffield City Council's Environmental Protection Service prior to any regulated
entertainment taking place on the premises

¢ Amanagementplan s ai be heid on site deta:img the importance of moniioring and como“'ng the behaviour of
cusiomers in the mmeﬂlei pre s (including smokers), and the dispersion of custemers owards
tha close of frading. Staff s it adio mp!ew\em the managsment plan and a copy of the plan and
any referancad poiicies shall .‘ce mads Evaﬂa,;!e upon request by the Licansing Authority.

o Al veptilation cutiets serving the licensed area are 1o be acoustically bafiled.

f

Please do faal
listad.

rea to contact me diractly to discuss the above, with a view to reaching agreement over the poinis

5

Kind regards,

Neal

Page 104



< htip:.//www.sheffield.gov.uk/environmentalhealth

From: Bluez Sheffield [mailto:bluez.sheffield@amail.com}

Sent: 05 February 2020 15:12

To: Pates Neal

Subject: Re: FW: New Premises Grant Application - Bluez 1 Scholey Street S3 8AP

Good afternoon Neal,

Thanks for your email. [ have attached a document addressing the concerns you mentioned in your email. |
hope we have met your concerns and can come to a mutual agreement. I look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks,

Anton Smith

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:20 PM Pates Neal <Neal.Pates@sheffield.gov.uk> wrote:

Environmental Protection Service (EPS): Interim advice regarding vour current Premises Licence application

Dear Anton,

Following on from our site meeting last Thursday, | have now also had a chance to speak to my colleague Sean
Gibbons regarding his concerns over the premises readiness and the health and safety concerns which need to be
addressed. 1ihink it is appropriate to outline the EPS position as it stands, though please be aware that many of
my concerns over noise braak out tie in with needs for structural and layout changes as required for safety
pUrposes.

Page 105



It is clear that the building will need some significant improvements o come up to reauired standards, and to be
Jeemm! a8 mr <h~ axomand hfﬂnced usa. This momsﬂdacrs somea glermenis of vour recent planning submissions,

During our maeting, we discussed problems with the building's sound attenuation, including the acoustically weak

skylight canels in the public area facing Scholey S, and problems with the very poor construction of the doors and
fire escape from ihe 2™ public area, exiting onto Andrew Lane. We also discussed the lack of any provisions for
ventilation of customer areas, and how this is a potential risk in terms of noise breakout. Some acoustically
attenuated form of ventilation should be provided for high noise areas, 1o prevent problems with windows and doors
being openad for ventilation purposes. Noise breakoui from public arzas via the open central courtyard needs to be
considerad, in addition 1o breakout diractly to the street. These are the ‘headiing’ noise considerations, and not
intende ‘i as an exhaustive ist. Genarally, both Sean and myself have identified to you that there are many
challenges which need addressing, and that you will need o sesk professional advice in a number of arsas to
ensuie that appropriate standards are achieved and that changes are implemented in a logical and effective
mannar.

During our meeting last Thursday you said that you had t engagad an acousiic consuliant io undertake a noiss

impact assessment, as ; *T. e advice given in uon“,szzcsﬂ wh your pre-application a:iﬁrmmg advice, and morse
recently in connection with your {current) full planning %phcamn I {on uenezf of EF3) mainiain the advice that

engaging an acoustic con suham would be beneficial in helping ensurs good decisions are made in respsact of the

de:;gﬂ anrn implementation of 2 noise control strategy, for your proposed businass, and for the building. However, it
s possible that this stap could be omiited, providing some changes were agreed o the proposed business modsl
and the way the premises is used during the nighi-iime.

Oﬂe mare positive outcome from our mesting last week included your agreemeant that all music on the premises

vould b2 playad via in-house sound systems only, and zhag all such equiprnent would be fitted with 2 sound limite
f‘ewu, EPS would need 10 nppmva ihe design and seifings of any such squipment, bul in principal this does
reduce noiss iﬂreamu* isks. It may be that limiier settings would need fo be ﬂui‘re mociest, dependant upon the
extent and quality of the scheme of sound insulation works fitted. Of course, ceriain standards would nead to be
achiavad in terms of the building’s sound insulation. { must take into arcount that both planning and licensing
parmissions could extend bevond your own tenancy of the buiiding. A change of planning use, or the grant of 5
premises licence, may be taken up by a subsequent tenant. It is therefore important to ensure the building is fit for
purpose, to protact local amenity and prevent public nuisance.

| therefore think it is necessary to give you an opportunity to address the health and safety concerns identified by
Sean, before making any decision on how to control public noise nuisance issues. | understand Sean intends to
write to you about this shortly, and your responses will be shared between Sean and myself {and other Responsible
Authorities, where appropriate). Most significantly, | will need {o see how you propose to implement the changes at
the two main doorways, onto Scholey St, and onto Andrew Lane, as these are currently the weakest break out
points for noise.

in the meantime, | think it would be helpful to establish your willingness, or otherwise, to agree to some points
relevani to noise control. Could you therefore let me know if you would be willing to agree the following, on a
voluntary basis;

from the currani A
100 hours io 0430 hours (tha following day) on

Page 106

wing davy on
'd be




2

ao

5

iV

seeking a change in the arder of: 1000 hours to 0000 hours Sunday to Thursday, and 1000 hours to 0200
hours (the following day) on Fridays and Saturdays.

feteal L0

< Agres o shangs Recorded Music from ‘indoors and outdoors’ 1o ‘indoors only’.
Agrse 1o & condition

b 54
® uon I
amplification svsiem{s) it

A

equiring all live and recorded music and amplified sound o be via in-house
2d with approved fimiting device(s), io agreed satfing(s).

Agres to a condition requiring prior aporoval of a scheme of sound insulation works, prior 1o licensable
ities commencing on the premises.

=
Q)
Rt ol
=
(IJ
(})
e
T
=)
Q
=4
:“:)
=
[¢3]
=
'O
)
O
e
[e]
BEed
[3]
1))
K
=
Q
o
w
=
<
“(D
o
[}
=N
-
o]
oy
D
pA
[4\]
-
o
T o=
(l
?2
=0
o
o)
(0]
f;
Q
=
o
[+
b=t
5
D
(o2
[
>
[{)]
(7}
(7]
=
=)
O
=y

8
offer EPS and the i.?f SHbIE ﬂonf;dar\ce in the propusala, and may a!!ow for the licensing and planning
i or wvithout the nesd for a full noise impact assessment by a professional acoustic consultant.

Please let me know vour inftial thoughis at your sarliest convenisnce.
Kind regards,
Neal

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to
try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which
our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks

Page 107



before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by
computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

Page 108



Amsndmentis 1o the application fo be agreed:

Amend the hours the premisas are open o the public {o;
1000 hours to 0130 hours; Sunday o Thursday
o 1000 hours to 0330 hours; Fridays & Saturdays

Amend the hours for Live Music, {o;
o 1000 hours to 2300 hours; Sunday to Thursday
o 1000 hours to 0100 hours; Fridays & Saturdays

Amend the hours for Supply of Alcchol, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment, and
any other licensabie activities requested, {o;
¢ 10090 hours to 0110 hours; Sunday to Thursday
o 1000 hours to 0310 hours; Fridays & Saturdays
Amend Recorded Music from ‘Indoors & Qutdoors’ to ‘'indoors Only’.

Conditions recommendsad io be volunteered:

The Designated Premises Supervisor or a delegated member of staff shall take 2 pro-
active approach o noise control, checking cutside the premises o ensure that the breakout of
internai noise and noise from patrons using the external area and departing the premises is
managed s¢ as not {o cause a nuisance to occupiers of nearby residential properties.

Licensable activities shall nct commence until a scheme of sound attenuation works
have been carried out, to the written satisfaction of Sheffield City Council's Environmentai
Protection Service (EPS). The scheme shall include the formation of an acoustic lobby to the
main customer entrance on Scholey Street, and a schems of works to mitigate sound
breakout to the street, including atienuation of noise from any plant or ventilation provisions
present or installed. Such scheme of works shall be based on the recommendations of a
noise impact assessment by a suitably qualified acoustic professional, and {c be approved by
EPS prior 1o the works commencing. The works shall be capabie of restricting noise breakout
from the building fo levels not exceed the prevailing ambient sound level, when measured or
calculated at a position 1m from any noise sensitive fagade, as a 15 minute LAeq, and at any
one third octave band centre frequency as an 15 minute LZeq.

The premises licence holder shall prominently display a notice at the main exit reminding
pairons io leave the premises in a quiet and orderly fashion and i¢ respect the
local neighbours’ needs.

Save for access, egress, and in case of emergency all doors and windows shall remain
closed whenever any regulated entertainment is taking place on the premises. Doors
intended to function as part of an acoustic lobby shall not be propped or fixed open at any
fime.

No amplified sound shall be played at above background level except through an in-
house amplified sound system(s) fitted with a sound limiting facility capable of limiting the
sound level output of the system to a pre-set level which may then be secured in a
tamperproof manner. The design and setting of the limiter shall have received the prior written
approval of Sheffield City Council’s Environmental Protection Service prior {0 any regulated
entertainment taking place on the premises

A management plan shall be held on site detailing the importance of monitoring and
controlling the behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises (including
smokers), and the dispersion of customers towards the close of trading. Staff shall be
suitably trained to implement the management plan and a copy of the plan and any
referenced policies shall be made available upon request by the Licensing Authority.

All ventilation outlets serving the licensed area are 1o be acoustically baffled.

Page 109



Hi Neal,

Thanks for your reply.

We are happy to comply to the above conditions and amended timings. However, we
would want to adjust the timings for seasonal variations which was in the original
application adding an hour for ‘open to the public’ under seasonal variations.

Bank Holidays — 10:00 until 04:30

Boxing Day — 10:00 until 04:30

New Year’s Eve (31/12) — 10:00 until 05:00

We will get a Noise Impact Assessment completed as soon as possible.

Kind Regards,

Anton Smith

Page 110



Appendix ‘D’

Hearing Notices and Regulations

Page 111



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Sean Gibbons
Health Protection Service (HPS)

Sent via email: sean.aibbons@sheffield.gov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14" January 2020 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Bluez, 1 Scholey Street. Sheffield, S3 8AP

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Health Protection Service — Responsible Authority
¢ Environmental Protection Service ~ Responsible Authority

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 10" March 2020 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 14" February 2020

Signed: Jayne Gough
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk

Page 112



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Neal Pates
Environmental Protection Service (EPS), Sheffield City Council

Sent via email: neal.pates@sheffield.qov.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14" January 2020 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Bluez, 1 Scholey Street. Sheffield, S3 8AP

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

o Health Protection Service — Responsible Authority
e Environmental Protection Service — Responsible Authority

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 10" March 2020 at 10am; following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representations you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 14" February 2020

Signed: Jayne Gough
The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk

Page 113



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Sk

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Bluez Ltd
c/o Mr Anton Smith

Sent via email: bluez.sheffield@amail.com

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 14™ January 2020 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffield, S3 8AP

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
authorities / interested parties:

e Health Protection Service — Responsible Authority
e Environmental Protection Service — Responsible Authority

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that representations will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield
S1 2HH, on Tuesday 10*" March 2020 at 10am: following which the Council will issue a notice
of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have
been made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representations made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
application for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 14" February 2020
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose

Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingsarvice@sheffield gov.uk

Page 114



NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be

represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a
party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing,
such permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25. The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 115



LICENSING ACT 2003

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S$9 3HD

[ Anton Smith
Of Bluez Ltd

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 14" February 2020 and notify

you as follows (please complete):

[ 1 |lintend to attend the hearing at Town Hall Sheffield on 10™ March 2020 at 10am

[ 1 Idonotintend to attend the hearing

[ 1 Ilintend to be represented atthe hearingby: .............................................

[ 1 |Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessarybecause: ..................................... ..

[ 1 lrequestthat......................... should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield gov.uk

Page 116



Regulation 8

(1)

(2)

)

(4)

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary

event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

®)

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 117



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

() There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 118



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Ibis Budget Sheffield Centre - St. Mary's Gate, 10a St. Mary's Gate, Sheffield, S1 4LR
	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Bluez, 1 Scholey Street, Sheffield, S3 8AP
	Front Sheet
	Bluez


